Alleman, Tammy

From: Branden Rose <branden@haydenirrigation.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 5, 2020 1:55 PM

To: Alleman, Tammy

Subject: RE: REINDER: Calendars are Due

Attachments: 20200505133257231.pdf

Tammy,

Thank you for your reminder.

To be clear on what Hayden Lake Irrigation District is asking for and a small background is as follows; The District is the
water/irrigation purveyor for the area and MR. Millers property is in the Districts 1910 Irrigated Tracts. Mr. Miller has
not approached the district for a connection to our system and did not inform the District he was drilling a well in our
service area. But in efforts to make this simple the district is asking for Mr. Miller to connect to the districts 10” main in
Honeysuckle for irrigation only and he can use his well for his domestic use only. The district has the ability and
willingness to serve the property irrigation and again the property is in our 1910 irrigated tracts. There are some fees
and infrastructure required to connect and protect to the district’s mains but not unreasonable.

Thank you,

Branden Rose

Branden Rose

Administrator

Hayden Lake Irrigation District
208-772-2612 Office
208-518-8175 Cell

From: Alleman, Tammy <Tammy.Alleman@idwr.idaho.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 05, 2020 7:12 AM

To: Branden Rose <branden@haydenirrigation.com>
Subject: REINDER: Calendars are Due

Good morning Branden,

The availability calendars are due by tomorrow for the Pre-hearing conference. | have attached a copy for you. Please
make sure and mark out the dates that you are NOT available.

Thank you,
Tammy

Tammy Alleman

Administrative Assistant

Idaho Department of Water Resources
7600 N Mineral Drive, Suite 100
Coeur d’Alene, ID 83815-7763
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PRE-HEARING CONFERENCE FOR JAMES R MILLER APPLICATION FOR PERMIT 95-17940
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